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April 20, 2016 
 
 
  
Zamfira Ciobanu 
29043 Dardanella Street 
Livonia, MI  48152 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF820301786 
Livonia Adult Gentle Care 
29043 Dardanella Street 
Livonia, MI  48152 

 
 
Dear Ms. Ciobanu: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Regina Buchanan, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
Cadillac Pl. Ste 11-350 
3026 W. Grand Blvd 
Detroit, MI  48202 
(313) 949-3029 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF820301786 
  
Licensee Name: Zamfira Ciobanu 
  
Licensee Address:   29043 Dardanella Street 

Livonia, MI  48152 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (248) 514-0772 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Livonia Adult Gentle Care 
  
Facility Address: 29043 Dardanella Street 

Livonia, MI  48152 
  
Facility Telephone #: (248) 514-0772 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: AGED 

ALZHEIMERS 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
To approve use of additional bedroom and re-evaluate licensed capacity. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

I completed an onsite inspection on 04/06/2016 to view and measure Bedroom #4. 
 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
On 04/06/2016 the licensee explained that she converted the garage into a double 
occupancy bedroom and wanted approval to use it.  The request was followed-up in 
writing.   
 
The home was originally licensed for 5 residents with the following dimensions: 
 
Bedroom #1-175 sq ft (2 residents) 
Bedroom #2-114 sq ft (1 resident) 
Bedroom #3-131 sq ft (2 residents) 
 
On 04/06/2016 I viewed and measured Bedroom #4.  It had all the required 
furnishings and a full bathroom.  The dimensions and capacity was as follows: 
 
Bedroom #4 17 X 17=289 sq ft (2 residents) 
 
Bedroom #3 was converted to a single occupancy room. 
 
Based on the bedroom dimensions and the licensee’s request to increase capacity, I 
conclude the home can accommodate 6 residents. 

 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend increasing capacity from 5 to 6 residents. 

 
 

 
_____________________________________04/06/2016 
Regina Buchanan 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


